

NEERAJ KUMAR MEHRA

Permanent Address: House No-1221- FF, Sector -19, New Housing Board Colony, Panchkula, Haryana
0091-9958391548, neeraj.mehra@gov.in, talk_2_neeraj2003@yahoo.com, Skype: nkmehra81

OBJECTIVE

Blend Sports with Culture and Education

PERSONAL PROFILE

To share unique and best experiences gained at national and international level in the field of Olympic Truce, Sports and Peace, Olympism, Physical Education and Sports including Sports Management, Sports Administration and Sports Sciences to make significant difference for development of sports culture through out of box and innovative contribution for organisations working at grassroot and elite level.

EDUCATION

- **MASTER DEGREE (OLYMPIC STUDIES, OLYMPIC EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND ORGANISATION OF OLYMPIC EVENTS) (2010-2012)**
Department of Sport Organisation and Management, Faculty of Human Movement and Life Sciences
University of Peloponnese in collaboration with International Olympic Academy, Olympia, Athens, Greece
<http://olympicmaster.uop.gr/> Successfully completed all academic modules (Thesis submission due)
- **MASTER OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION (2008)**
Department of Physical Education, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana
- **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (GRADUATION) (PHYSICAL EDUCATION HEALTH EDUCATION & SPORTS) (2002)**
Indira Gandhi Institute of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, University of Delhi

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION- UGC NET Qualified (2017)

EMPLOYMENT

- **RESEARCH OFFICER**-Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India (**Aug. 2018- August, 2019**)
- **RESEARCH OFFICER**-Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India (**April 2017- April 2018**)
- **LECTURER- HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION- SCERT, GNCT Delhi (August 2011- April 2017)**
- **PROJECT OFFICER** - Organising Committee Commonwealth Games Delhi 2010 (**March-October, 2010**)

OTHER EMPLOYERS AND DESIGNATIONS (2005-Feb 2010)

EduSports Pvt. Limited, Bangalore, Accurate Institute of Management and Technology, Greater Noida, Shaheed Bhagat Singh International School, Amritsar, Punjab, Ganga International School, Delhi, Sahibzada Ajit Singh Academy, Roopnagar (Punjab), Dalhousie Hilltop School, Dalhousie (Himachal Pradesh) with designations as HOD/PGT/TGT (Physical Education) PET/ PTI/Athletic Trainer/ Basketball Coach, Admission Head, NCC Officer, Scout & Guides Coordinator, House Master

RECENT RESPONSIBILITIES HANDLED - Elite Athletes Identification Committee, Target Olympic Podium (TOP), National Sports Development Fund (NSDF) , Corporate Social Responsibility in Sports, Office of Minister of Youth Affairs & Sports, Matters related to National Youth Advisory Council, International Cooperation Cell (IC), Human Resource Development in Sports (HRDS), National Sports University (NSU), National Centre for Sports Science and Research (NCSS&R), National Centre for Sports Coaching (NCSC), Matters related to Cabinet Communications, Right to Information regarding NSU, NCSS&R, NCSC, Khelo India School Games, Cash Awards to Medal Winners of Asian Games , Out of Pocket Allowance to Athletes (OPA),DBT, PFMS etc.

SCHOLARLY PUBLICATIONS

Research Papers – 04 (ISSN), Article Published (International) -01, Abstract Published-03

INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC CONTRIBUTION

Imagine Peace Youth Camp, Olympia Praxis Summer Programme, International Session for International Olympic Academy Participants Association, International Session for Directors of National Olympic Academies

ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT (NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL)

Sports & Games (12), Award Ceremonies (06), Seminars/Conferences (08), Workshops (19), Meetings - Gol(20)

INTERNATIONAL FELLOWSHIPS

John. S. Latsis Fellowship - 2010, Olympia Alliance Fellowship - 2013, Olympic Solidarity Fellowship - 2014, International Olympic Truce Centre Fellowship - 2014

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- **RESEARCH COORDINATOR** – International Olympic Academy Participants Association (IOAPA)
- **PR OFFICER** - World Martial Arts Games Committee
- **COUNTRY REPRESENTATIVE** - IOAPA INDIA
- **FOUNDER PRESIDENT** - National Council of Sports Science and Physical Education (NCSPE)

SKILLS

GENERIC SKILLS : Demonstrated sound work ethics, Writing and presenting reports, Strong communication skills, Knowledge of research methodologies, Data and information collection, Practicality, Decisiveness, Overcoming difficulties and solving problems, Time Management, Commitment, teamwork, leadership and ability to motivate others

COMPUTING SKILLS: Applications: Microsoft Office, Internet Explorer, and several e-mail packages. Operating Systems : Windows XP , Windows 10 and others

AWARDS AND HONOURS – Pierre de Coubertin Medal (Team India by CIPC-IOC) and others

INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL

Greece, Nepal, South Africa, Latvia & USA (10 Years multiple entries visa holder), Korea & UK (Due in 2019)

POSITIONS HELD

Asia Representative, Course Representative, Student Editor, College Magazine, First Senior Under Officer, College NCC Unit, College Secretary Students Union, Student Editor, School Magazine, Sports Captain, School Prefect

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY (International, National and Regional)

English, Hindi, Punjabi (Reading, Writing, Speaking, Listening: Advance level), Greek and French (Basic Level)

OTHERS

- Resource Person/Expert (National & International) – 15, Presentations (National & International) – 20
- Member – (National Committees) – 07, Academic Projects (02)
- NCC – C Certificate 'B' Grade Holder, NSS- Head Volunteer at School Level
- National level Sportsperson (National - 04), Inter College/ State (W-06, R-06, T-02) Camps (19)
- One Month Internship Abroad Supervisor for Master Level Student from France
- National Classifier- Wheelchair Basketball Federation of India

STRENGTHS

Efficiency to deliver tangible results in challenging situations and contribute for international cooperation

Father's Name	Sh. K.S. Mehra (Retired from Haryana Civil Secretariat, Chandigarh)
Mother's Name	Smt. Maya Devi (House Wife)
Date of Birth	26.02.1981
Sex	Male
Nationality	Indian
Marital Status	Married

Place: Delhi
Date: 10.8.2019

Neeraj Kumar Mehra